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DATE: June 6, 2001 RS
TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative

Services

FROM: Cheryl Johnson, Division of Regulatory Oversi th% M"\,’_'\W\@
Rosanne Gervasi, Division of Legal Services M & ﬁ’m{

RE: Docket No. 001049-WU, Application for Original Water Certificate in Charlotte

County by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-01-0992-PAA-WU, issued April 20, 2001, this-docket
is to be closed administratively upon staff’s verification that Little Gasparilla Water Utility,
Inc., filed its 1999 annual report and remitted regulatory assessment fees (RAFs) in the
amount of $4,327.87 for 1999 by June 1, 2001, along with a statutory penalty in the
amount of $1,081.97 and $649.18 in interest. The PAA Order was filed and no protests
have been received. Consummating Order No. PSC-01-1118-CO-WU was issued May 15,
2001. Staff has verified that Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc., has filed its 1999 "annual

report and has remitted its 1999 RAFs, including penalties and interest, in accordance w

the PAA Order. Therefore, no further action is necessary and this docket should be
administratively.
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